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Laura, 

Nice to meet you today. 

Your summary seems right to me. I noted Graham's comments on each chapter but 
agree that it would be sensible to defer recording this until your contractor has reviewed 
the papers. 

I will keep the set of papers you provided in the event of any further enquiries related to 
this - rest assured we will be back to consult you if any are received. 

best 

Veronica 
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Veronica Fraser 
Section Head, Freedom of Information Casework 
Information Management and Governance 
Information Services
Direct Line: ;  GRO-C 
GTN Tell GRO_C j 
Mobile., GRO-C ._._
Email: veronica.frasert GRO-C 
Address: Department of Health I Room 334B Skipton House 80 London Road I London SE1 6LH 

Save energy - shut down your PC & switch off your monitor every night. 

Laura Kennedy/OIS/DOH 

Laura Kennedy/OIS/DOH 
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cc 

Subject 

Veronica and Graham, 

Veronica Fraser/PQ1.J.OX/D..OH(GB GRO-C 
<Graham.Kent GRO-C ¢ 
Ailsa Wight/PH6/DOH/GB@EGRo-c:William Connon/PD-
PMD/DOH/GB GRO C; 

'--------

Release  of documents reiated to contaminated blood. 

Many thanks for meeting with me today. Just to sum up - 

We will organise for a contractor who has previous experience with releasing similar 
documents to look at the appendices to Professor Bloom's report and the other set of 
documents marked legal professional privilege in light of the fact that we really only need to 
release those documents that have a bearing on hepatitis C. I will make sure that the 
contractor sees your note Graham, and he is aware of your concern that Appendix 21 
should be withheld as it is commercial in confidence. 

As Professor Bloom's report was written in 1990, we do not need to release that. We did 
agree that the majority of the report was factual information that was already in the public 
domain. I was going to list all the sections that we discussed but after going through them, I 
think it would be better to do a careful check at the time if we do need to consider releasing 
the report. Information that was not in the public domain would be covered by legal 
professional privilege and we would need to apply the public interest test to this. 

Thanks for your help on this. 

Kind regards, 

Laura Kennedy 
PA to Liz Woodeson, Director of Health Protection 
Tel: GRO-C 
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